
TENSES 

Tenses denote the time of action. They show when the work is done. They are: 

(1) Present Tense 

(2) Past Tense 

(3) Future Tense 

They are further divided into: 

(1) Simple Present- It is used to denote scientific facts, universal truths and work 

done on daily basis. 

 

Example – She writes a letter. 

 

Example – She does not write a letter. 

 

Example – Does she write a letter? 

 

Example – Does she not write a letter? 

(2) Present Continuous– It is used to express an action taking place at the time 

of speaking. 

 

Example – she is writing a letter. 

 

Example – She is not writing a letter. 

  

Example – Is she writing a letter? 

 

 

 

ASSERTIVE RULE --- sub + V1 + s/es + object 

 

NEGATIVE RULE --- sub + does not + v1 + s/es + object 

INTERROGATIVE RULE --- Does + sub + v1 + s/es + object 

INTERROGATIVE NEGATIVE ASSERTIVE --- Does + sub + not + v1 + s/es + object 

=+ 

ASSERTIVE RULE --- sub + is/am/are + v1 + ing + object 

NEGATIVE RULE --- sub + is/am/are + not + v1 + ing + object 

INTERROGATIVE RULE --- is/am/are + sub + v1 + ing + object 

INTERROGATIVE NEGATIVE RULE --- is/am/are + sub + not + v1 + ing + object 



Example – Is she not writing a letter? 

(3) Present Perfect– It is used to show an action that started in the past and has 

just finished. 

 

Example- She has written a letter. 

 

Example – She has not written a letter. 

 

Example- Has she written a letter? 

 

Example– Has she not written a letter? 

(4) Present Perfect Continuous– This tense shows the action which started in 

the past and is still continuing. 

 

Example – She has been writing a letter. 

 

Example– She has not been writing a letter. 

 

 Example – Has she been writing a letter? 

 

 Example – Has she not been writing a letter? 

 

 

 

 

ASSERTIVE RULE --- sub + has/have + v3 + object 

NEGATIVE RULE --- sub + has/have + not + v3 + object  

INTERROGATIVE RULE --- has/have + sub + v3 + object 

INTERROGATIVE NEGATIVE RULE ---has/have + sub + not + v3 + object 

ASSERTIVE RULE --- sub + has/have + been + v1 + ing + object 

NEGATIVE RULE --- sub + has/have + not been + v1 + ing + object 

INTERROGATIVE RULE ---has/have + sub + been + v1 + ing + object 

INTERROGATIVE NEGATIVE RULE --- has/have + she + not + been + v1 + ing + object 



Past Tense 

Tense symbolizes the ever moving, non-stop wheel of time which is forever busy 

gathering moments of future and throwing them into the dustbin of past 

  

Simple Past 

Used to indicate an action completed in the past. It often occurs with adverb of 

time. Sometimes it is used without an adverb of time. 

Used for past habits. 

Eg. I played football when I was a child.  

Rule: Subject + V2 

Eg She wrote a letter 

1. Assertive Sentences –  

Subject + V2 + Object + (.) 

She wrote a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + didn’t + V1 + Object + (.) 

She didn’t.write a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Did + Subject + V1 + Object + (?) 

Did she write a letter? 

Past (before 
now)

Past 
Continuous

Past Perfect
Past Perfect 
Continuous

Simple Past



4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Did + Subject + not + V1 + Object + (?) 

Did she not write a letter? 

Past Continuous Tense 

Used to denote an action going on at some time in the past. 

e.g. I was driving a car. 

Rule: was/were + ing 

1.  Assertive Sentences –  

Subject + was/were +V1+ ing + Object + (.) 

She was writing a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + was/were + not + ing + Object + (.) 

She was not writing a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Was/were + Subject + ing+ Object + (?) 

Was she writing a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Was/were + Subject + not + ing+ Object + (?) 

Was she not writing a letter? 

Past Perfect Tense 

Used to describe an action completed before a certain moment in the past, usually a 

long time ago. If two actions happened in the past, past perfect is used to show the 

action that took place earlier. 

e.g. The patient had died before the doctor came. 

1. Assertive Sentences –  

Subject + had + V3 + Object + (.) 

She had written a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + had + not + Object + (.) 

She had not written a letter. 



3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Had + Subject + V3 + Object + (?) 

Had she written a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Had + Subject + not + V3 + Object + (?) 

Had she not written a letter? 

Past Perfect Continuous Tense 

Used to denote an action that began before a certain point in the past and continued 

up to some time in past. 

e.g. I had been learning English in this school for 20 days. 

1. Assertive Sentences –  

Subject + had been +V1 + ing + Object + (.) 

She had been writing a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + had + not been + V1+ ing + Object + (.) 

She had not been writing a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Had + Subject+ been+ V1 + ing + Object + (?) 

           Had she been writing a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Had + Subject +not + been + V1 + ing + Object + (?) 

Had she not been writing a letter? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FUTURE TENSE 

 

Time and tide wait for no man. So, a period of time following the moment of 

speaking or writing is called as future tense. 

For e.g- She will write a letter. 

 

      

 

Simple Future 

This tense tells us about an action which has not occurred yet and will occur after 

saying or in future 

Rule – Will/Shall + Verb (Ist form) 

In Future Tense helping verb ‘Shall’ is used with ‘I’ and ‘We’. Helping verb ‘Will’ 

is used with all others. When you are to make a commitment or warn someone or 

emphasize something, use of 'will/shall' is reversed. ‘Will’ is used with ‘I’ & ‘We’ 

and 'shall' is used with others. 

 

Tense

Past (before 
now)

Present (now)
Future (After 

now)

Simple Future
Future 

Continuous
Future Perfect

Future Perfect 
Continuous



In general speaking there is hardly any difference between 'shall & will' and 

normally ‘Will’ is used with all.  

Now, let us use this rule in various forms of sentences; 

1. Positive / Affirmative Sentences –  

Subject + Will/Shall + Verb (Ist form) + Object + (.) 

She will write a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

     Subject + Will/Shall + Not + Verb (Ist form) + Object + (.) 

 She will not write a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences-  

Will/Shall + Subject + Verb (Ist form) + Object + (?) 

Will she write a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Not + Verb (Ist form) + Object + (?) 

Will she not write a letter? 

Future Continuous Tense 

It is used to express an ongoing or continued action in future.  

e.g. He will be distributing sweets in temple tomorrow at 12 o'clock.  

In the example, the action will start in future (tomorrow) and action is thought to 

be continued till sometime in future. 

We use the future continuous to talk about something that will be in progress at or 

around a time in the future. 

Rule: Will/Shall + Be + Verb (Ist form) + Ing   

Now, let us use this rule in various forms of sentences; 

1. Positive / Affirmative Sentences –  

Subject + Will/Shall + Be + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object + (.) 

 She will be writing a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + Will/Shall + Not + Be + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object + (.) 

She will not be writing a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences-  

Will/Shall + Subject + Be + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object + (?) 



Will she be writing a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Not + Be + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object + (?) 

Will she not be writing a letter? 

Future Perfect Tense 

It is used to express an action which will happen/occur in future and will be 

completed by a certain time in future. 

We use the future perfect to say that something will be finished by a particular time 

in the future. 

e.g. They will have shifted the house by Sunday morning.  

Rule: Will/Shall + Have + Verb (3rd form) 

Now, let us use this rule in various forms of sentences; 

1. Positive / Affirmative Sentences –  

Subject + Will/Shall + Have + Verb (3rd form) + Object + (.) 

She will have written a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + Will/Shall + Not + Have + Verb (3rd form) + Object + (.) 

She will not have written a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Have + Verb (3rd form) + Object + (?) 

Will she have written a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Not + Have + Verb (3rd form) + Object + (?) 

Will she not have written a letter? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Future Perfect Continuous Tense 

It is used to talk about actions that will commence at a fix time in future and will 

continue for some time in future. 

If there is no time reference, then it is not a Future perfect continuous tense. 

Without continued time reference, such sentences are Future Continuous Tense. 

Continued time reference only differentiates between Future Continuous Tense and 

Future Perfect Continuous Tense.  

The future perfect progressive emphasize the duration of an activity that will be 

in progress before another time or event in the future. 

e.g. This time tomorrow, I will be enjoying the cricket match in the stadium. 

It is also used to talk about planned actions or actions expected to happen. 

e.g. They will be staying for a week’s 

The future perfect progressive emphasize the duration of an activity that will be in  

progress before another time or event in the future. 

Rule: Will/Shall + Have been + Verb (Ist form) + Ing 

Now, let us use this rule in various forms of sentences; 

1. Positive / Affirmative Sentences –  

Subject + Will/Shall + Have been + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object + (.) 

She will have been writing a letter. 

2. Negative Sentences- 

Subject + Will/Shall + Not + Have been + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object+ (.) 

She will not have been writing a letter. 

3. Interrogative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Have been + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object +(?) 

Will she have been writing a letter? 

4. Interrogative Negative Sentences- 

Will/Shall + Subject + Not + Have been + Verb (Ist form) + Ing + Object +(?) 

Will she not have been writing a letter? 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



1 

 

 المععنى  المصدر الفعل
  
نى
 اللتصري اللثا
Simple past 

 اللتصري اللثلث
Past Participle 

Awake يستيقظ Awoke Awoken 

Beat يتغلب Beat Beaten 

Become يصبح Became Become 

Begin يبدأ Began Begun 

Bend   
 Bent Bent يينحني

Bet يرهن Bet Bet 

Bite يعض Bit Bitten 

Bleed ف ني  Bled Bled ينني

Blow يعصف-  يهب Blew Blown 

Bear ينمل Bore Born 

Buy ي  Bought Bought يشنر

Bind يربط Bound Bound 

Broadcast يذيع Broadcast Broadcast 

Break يكسر Broke Broken 

Bring  نحني  Brought Brought ييُ

Build   
 Built Built يبحني

Burn ينرق Burned - Burnt Burned - Burnt 

Burst ييدفع-  ييفجر Burst Burst  

Cast   
 Cast Cast يللر

Catch يمسك Caught Caught 

Choose يختار Chose Chosen 

Come   
 Came Come ييأر

Cost ف
ّ
 Cost Cost يكل

Creep يزحف Crept Crept 

Cut يقطع Cut Cut 

Deal يتعامل Dealt Dealt 

Dive يغوص Dove Dived 

Do يفعل Did Done 

Draw يرسم Drew Drawn 

Dream ينلم Dreamed - Dreamt Dreamed - Dreamt 

Drive يقود Drove Driven 

صرة الشثذة  تتصري الافعثل نى   الانجلي 
نى
جم 120 اهم– ف   فعل مير

 www.sitedroos.com  - للمزصرد من الدروس زوروا موقعنث 
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Drink ب  Drank Drunk يسرر

Eat ييكل Ate Eaten 

Fall  يقع– يسقط Fell Fallen 

Feed يغذي Fed Fed 

Feel يشعر Felt Felt 

Flee يهرب Fled Fled 

Fly  يطنير Flew Flown 

Forgive يسامح Forgave Forgiven 

Forget ييسى Forgot Forgotten 

Fight يقاتل Fought Fought 

Find يجد Found Found 

Freeze يتجمد Froze Frozen 

Give   يعع Gave Given 

Go يذهب Went Gone 

Get ينصل Got Got - Gotten 

Grind يطنن Ground Ground 

Grow ييمو Grew Grown 

Have يملك Had Had 

Hang يشيق Hanged Hanged 

Hear يسمع Heard Heard 

Hurt يحني - يؤذي Hurt Hurt 

Keep  ينتفظ/ يبلر Kept Kept 

Kneel يركع Knelt Knelt 

Know يعرف Knew Known 

Lay يضع Laid Laid 

Lie   
 Lay Lain يستللر

Lean  يتتكئ - يسيد Leant – Leaned Leant – Leaned 

Leap يقفز Leapt Leapt 

Learn م
ّ
 Learnt – Learned Learnt – Learned يتعل

Lead يقود Led Led 

Leave  ك  Left Left يغادر- ينر

Lend  يعنير - يقرض Lent Lent 

Let  يسمح- يدع Let Let 

Lie يكذب Lied Lied 

Lose  يخسر- يفقد Lost Lost 

Make  يجعل- يصيع Made Made 



3 

 

Mean يقصد  -  
 Meant Meant يعحني

Meet يجتمع Met Met 

Meet يقابل Met Met 

Pay يدفع Paid Paid 

Put يضع Put Put 

Read يقرأ Read Read 

Ride يركب Rode Ridden 

Rise يرتفع-  ييهض Rose Risen 

Run يجري Ran Run 

Ring  يدق- يرن Rang Rung 

Say يقول Said Said 

Sit يجلس Sat Sat 

See يرى Saw Seen 

Send يرسل Sent Sent 

Set يضبط Set Set 

Sew  ينيك– يخيط Sewed Sewn 

Shake يهز Shook Shaken 

Shine  يلمع- يشع Shone - Shined Shone - Shined 

Shoot  يطلِق- يسدد Shot Shot 

Show  ني - يعرض  Showed Shown يببير

Shrink ييكمش Shrank Shrunk 

Shut يغلق Shut Shut 

Slay يذبح Slew Slain 

Sleep ييام Slept Slept 

Slide لق ني  Slid Slid ينني

Smell يشم Smelt Smelt 

Sell يبيع Sold Sold 

Spit يبصق Spat Spat 

Spend  يحف- ييفق Spent Spent 

Spoil يفسد Spoilt Spoilt 

Speak يتندث Spoke Spoken 

Steal يسرق Stole Stolen 

Stand يقف Stood Stood 

Strike ب  Struck Struck يحني

Sting يلدغ Stung Stung 

Sing   
 Sang Sung يغحني
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Sink يغرق Sank Sunk 

Sweat يعرق Sweat Sweat 

Sweep يكنس Swept Swept 

Swear يقسم Swore Sworn 

Swim يسبح Swam Swum 

Swing يتيرجح Swung Swung 

Take  ييخذ Took Taken 

Teach يعلم Taught Taught 

Think  يعتقد– يفكر Thought Thought 

Throw   يرر Threw Thrown 

Tell  يخنبر Told Told 

Tread يدوس Trod Trodden 

Understand يفهم Understood Understood 

Upset يزعج Upset Upset 

Weep   يبت Wept Wept 

Wake يستيقظ Woke Woken 

Win يرب  ح Won Won 

Wear يرتدي Wore Worn 

Write يكتب Wrote Written 

 

، ولا ننتظر ميكم الا الدعاء  . نعتذر عن اي خطي وقع اثياء النسرر

 وفقنث الله وإيثكم لمث يحبه وصررضثه

صرة الشثذة  تتصري الافعثل نى   الانجلي 
نى
جم 120 اهم– ف   فعل مير

 www.sitedroos.com  - للمزصرد من الدروس زوروا موقعنث 
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